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JENNIFER PAYNE



Faina, Jennifer !JUS!

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 10, 2009 1:32 PM

To: Payne, Jennifer (JUS)

Ce: Flindall, Robert (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: Notes Tracking Cst Jack's duties on A Platoon
Jen:

| have read through the notes concerning your assistance in mentoring Cst. Jack. | note that on 3 occasions you raise a
WDHP issue with this member. On the 3rd occasion you address the issue directly with Cst. Jack and advise him this
behaviour is unwanted and un welcome and request he stop. As a Manager of the Office | want to ensure that BVEryone
has a workplace free of this type of behaviour. What are your wishes in regards to this. | can speak to Cst. Jack about this
and re-enforce acceptable behaviour in the office. | would also like you to know should there be any continuance to let us
know and it will immediately be addressed. Please let me know what your wishes are.

Ron



Payne, Jennifer (JUS)

From: Payne, Jennifer {JUS)

Sent: September 22, 2009 6:51 PM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: Read this occurrence tonite
Importance: High

SP0O5112642

And yes it is who you're thinking it is.....he worked there. But he was never linked to the occurrence. So when doing his
background this would have never come up or been found!

Jen:)




Occurrence summary

Ontario Provincial Police

Printed: 2011/01/28 14:07 by 9931
Occurrence:  SP05112642 Police information @2005/07/04 08:11
Date/Time:  between.... 2005/07/04 03:35 and 2005/07/04 04:45
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Clearance status: Complete - unsolved

Involved person(s): 1) [Complainant

2) us

Involved address(es): 1) [Dispatch address]) 4791 28 HWY, NORTH KAWARTHA TWP. ON Canada
(BURLEIGH ISLAND LODGE) (Area: 3120, Duty locn: 1121, Beat: 20, ESZ:
15038)

Involved vehicis(s).

invoived officer(s): 1) W GLADU, N. (CAD operator)
: 2) #10532 MCDERMOTT, M. (Dispatched officer; Reporting officer)

Flag{s):

Summary: Reportable MCDERMOTT - NO EVIDENCE FOR CHARGE BUT REPORT TO BE
ADDED :CCE (3 MALES 1 FEMALE STOLE BOTTLES OF ALCOHOL FROM THE
BAR AREA LAST NIGHT ) (CLR'S NIGHT MANAGER SAW THESE PPL DO THIS )
ARE ST ING THE DOOR ) (***)
(THEY ARE TO CHECK

OUT THIS AM SHORTLY ) (REPORT )

Remarks:

Printed by: 9931 Date: 2011/01/28 14.07
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General Occurrence Report
Ontario Provincial Police
Frinted: 2011/01/28 14:07 by 9931
Occurrence: SP05112642 Police information @2005/07/04 08:11
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Author: #10532 MCDERMOTT, M. Report time:
Entered by: Enterad time:
Remarks:
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BENCHMARK: No

COMPLAINT: Security guard Michael Jack heard noise in the bar area, when he
went to investigate he observed a male party run from the bar area with bottles of
alcohol in his possession. The guard could not identify the male party and did
nothing about it. The guard filed a nightly report making a joke of the situation
and when the day manager came in she contacted police.

INCIDENT LOCATION: Burleigh Island Lodge 4791 Highway 28, North
Kawartha

HISTORY: A group of young people rented room 201 in the Burleigh

Island Lodge without identification or a credit card to guarantee the room. The
room was the source of considerable noise throughout the night, and was a
complete mess at the end of the evening. When the group checked out,

the manager took cash payment for the room and information from one male

arty who deni at male party was identified to the manager as
by way of photo driver's licence.

INVESTIGATION: P/C McDermott attended the location and spoke to the
manager and read the night security guard report. It is obvious that the night
guard did not take the theft seriously as the heading to that part of his report
began as follows: And now THE BIG and EXTREMELY EXCITING night
adventure. Hold your breath ladies and gentlemen, it is not about the
ghost....It is about the thieves! P/C McDermott attended the room that the
youths had been occupying and there was no sign of the liquor bottles that had
been stolen. The stolen bottles were as follows:

1 750ml bottle of Wild Turkey

1 750ml bottle of Disaronno Amaretto

1 750ml bottle of Phillips Butter Ripple

The only descriptor that the security guard observed of the male who took the
liquor was that he was short wearing shorts, a dark grey or green t-shirt and a
cap. Had he contacted police at the time, then possibley police could have used

the information to identify the party, but he chose not to.

Printed by: 9831 Date: 2011/01/28 14:07 Page 1



Although all information points to the young people from room 201 committing the
crime, the night security guard could not even identify the party as entering the
room.

The manager was told that had her security guard acted promptly and properly,
then by all means this situation could have been solved, however due to

his inaction, there was no reasonable prospect of conviction of the one male
party who happened to hand over his identification when requested in the
morning.

WITNESS STATEMENTS: Nil

SUSPECT(S) / SUSPECT VEHICLE: Nil

PROPERTY: Nil

SUPPORT UNITS: Nil

C.P.L.C.: Nil

NOTIFICATION:

DISTRIBUTION: Nil
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